
 
 

     Operations Memorandum 

 
To:   New Haven Board of Education Finance and Operations Committee 
From:   Chief Operating Officer Office  
Date:   December 8, 2020  
Re:   Award of Contract with NPower    
 

Contractor Name:  NPower Construction & Electric, LLC 

Contractor Address:  64 Thompson St, Unit B206, East Haven, CT 06513 

Is the contractor a Minority or Women Owned Small Business? N/A 

Renewal or Award of Contract/Agreement? Award of Contract 

Total Amount of Contract/Agreement and the Hourly or Service Rate: $852,369.16 

Contract or Agreement #: 
 
 

Funding Source & Account #:   Capital Funding - 3C202074-58101 
 
Key Questions: (Please have someone ready to discuss the details of each question during the 
Finance & Operations meeting or this proposal might not be advanced for consideration by the 
full Board of Education): 
 
1. What specific service will the contractor provide: 

Install new LED Lighting as outlined in RFP bid documents. The six schools are 
Wilbur Cross, Wexler Grant, Mauro Sheriden, Edgewood, Co-op & Fair Haven. 
 

2. How was the contractor selected? Quotes? RFP? Sealed Bid or Sole Source? Please 
describe the selection process including other sources considered and the rationale for 
selecting this method of selection: RFP 2020-07-1336, the rationale for the selection 
process was the overall proposal, cost, feasibility, and experience-providing service.  

 
3. If this is a renewal with a current vendor, has the vendor’s performance been 

satisfactory under the existing contract or agreement? N/A 
 

4. If this Contract/Agreement is a Renewal has cost increased? If yes, by how much?  
 
 
 

5. If this Contractor is New has cost for service increased from previous years? If yes, by 
how much? New Service not an ongoing project.  

 

 



6. Is this a service existing staff could provide? Why or why not?  

No the company selected via the RFP process, and was selected based on specific criteria.  
 



 

Please complete this form it its entirety: Forward the contract award to Purchasing or attach this form to the RFA.  

 Save the file for example as: CAS-21451-2-2 On Call HVAC       Do not enter a requisition for this award.  

 

City of New Haven 
Department of Finance 

Contract/Agreement Award & Synopsis 

Date: October 9, 2020 
Contract 

Synopsis/Purpose: 
Please provide a 

detailed description of 
the scope of work and 

the purpose for this 
contract/agreement 

 
Install new LED Lighting as outlined in RFP bid documents. The six schools are 
Wilbur Cross, Wexler Grant, Mauro Sheriden, Edgewood, Co-op & Fair Haven.  
 

Contract Name: LED Lighting Project for Six Schools 
Contract / RFP / CPO 

No: 
RFP 2020-07-1336 Corporation Counsel No. 

(Corporation Counsel use only) 
 

City Department: BOE Facilties Department Department Head: John Barbarotta 
Department Contact:  John Barbarotta Telephone: 475-220-1644 

 
Fund:  ☐General     ☐Grant     ☒Capital     ☐Special    ☐Enterprise 

Grant or Capital Source 
Description (i.e. Grant 

Name): 

Capital Funding 

Account No: 3C202074-58101 
Amount of Contract: $852,369.16 

Contract Term: Start Date:  November 1, 2020 End Date: January 15, 2021 
 

Vendor Code: 54016 Bill to: X Ship to: X 
Contractor’s Name: N Power Construction & Electrical, LLC 

Contractor Email: JRiga@npowercnelect.com REQUIRED 
Contractor Contact: John Riga 

Address: 64 Thompson St, B206 
City, State, ZIP:     East Haven, CT 06513 

Telephone: 203-494-5206 
Vendor Questions:  Has this vendor performed the service(s) in prior fiscal years?     ☐Yes     ☒No  

mailto:JRiga@npowercnelect.com


Contract # :
Contract Name: LED LIGHTING PROJECT 

FOR SIX SCHOOLS
Contract Period: July 1, 2020-June 30, 2021

Contractor: N Power Construction & 
Electrical , LLC

Amount: 852,369.16$                          

Item # Description Est Qty Unit of 
Measure

Unit Price Model 
Brand

Total Price

Wilbur Cross
918344 
Material Cost
 1 Lump Sum 116,959.55$     116,959.55$         
918345 
Labor Cost
 1 Lump Sum 145,000.00$     145,000.00$         
918346 
Other Costs (list)
 1 Lump Sum 12,345.00$       12,345.00$           

Wexler Grant
918355 
Material Cost
 1 Lump Sum 47,412.21$       47,412.21$           
918356 
Labor Cost
 1 Lump Sum 41,000.00$       41,000.00$           
918357 
Other Costs (list)
 1 Lump Sum 3,925.00$         3,925.00$             

Mauro Sheridan
918366 
Material Cost
 1 Lump Sum 8,356.46$         8,356.46$             
918367 
Labor Cost
 1 Lump Sum 4,000.00$         4,000.00$             
918368 
Other Costs (list)
 1 Lump Sum 600.00$            600.00$                

Edgewood
918377 
Material Cost
 1 Lump Sum 4,482.96$         4,482.96$             
918378 
Labor Cost
 1 Lump Sum 2,800.00$         2,800.00$             
918379 
Other Costs (list)
 1 Lump Sum -$                  -$                      

COOP
918388 
Material Cost
 1 Lump Sum 83,888.23$       83,888.23$           
918389 
Labor Cost
 1 Lump Sum 81,000.00$       81,000.00$           
918390 
Other Costs (list)
 1 Lump Sum 6,191.00$         6,191.00$             

Fairhaven
918410 
Material Cost
 1 Lump Sum 147,313.75$     147,313.75$         
918411 
Labor Cost
 1 Lump Sum 133,495.00$     133,495.00$         
918412 
Other Costs (list)
 1 Lump Sum 13,600.00$       13,600.00$           

852,369.16$         

Statement of Award (SOA)
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